4 DuAKA TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 ADVEHTEEMENT

Tuition Wanted TO-LET Ma Moni Titas Gas Transmission EPTI% ﬁ'@;ﬂ ENGINEER WANTED
Highly experienced Math teacher FIRST FLOOR OF TWO-STORIED HOUSE & Distributi Co Ltd BIP] 8 FHREEIE oS
IN DHANMONDI ROAD 6/A, AVAILABLE " s 2 .
;’t'h“ L“;:::;g;’z '&?;Lﬂ:;‘;"z'}; FOR RENT, EXCLUSIVE ENVIROKMENT, Istrioution L0 sAE “fraee, fAfeg| | Amatured engineer with sound track record in power industry
years Question Paper and solution sl i il (A Company of Petrobangla) HZTEA W16, S 8 backed by hands on "'{“rk €xperience, Erﬂfera_hli' overseas, In
of Math are available. Babul, (MOBILE), 8119134 (RESIDENCE), 9125716 "Titas (Gas Bhaban", 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, % v Aoy T3 | thermal power generation plant will be hired initially for 3 years
01727-411842 C-1307 (OFFICE). C.1322 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh 03yBbro3N00), 03IBrOI00Y renewable for further terms, if found efficient. The candidate
Fax: 880-2-9120513 Phone: 8119380 PABX: 8112135-42 must be available on short-term notice to undertake foreign
E. Mail: mdtgas@dbn-bd.net training. Please mail your detailed resume to:
3!53'1% <_erg Extension of tender Submission Date nchak06@gmail.com by 25.09.2010. C-1321
ST (IR AT, for Procurement of Pipeline Materials

y ReA7 esyertfanta

BAQSDL GEL At the request of some prospective tenderers last date . P
~orinfo call 0173 00777 00 I (RS e | JAGEN of tender submission for Procurement of Calibration Tools MEASUR%EHE'UEHHH Tra:InLng ::EI-lDw In Data
SAFEWAY wwsiewsycombd | 23 A3 3F2AAD | | Mrs Nurani Choudhury | | under IFT No. PD. 2312/389-MECDICT and for Regulators anagement and Analysis

left us behind on this day & Relief Valve under IFT No. PD. 2312/389-MECD/REG & _
in 1996. Please pray for RV dt 29-07-2010 is extended from 16-09-10 to 30-09-10. MEASURE Evaluation invites applications for a Research Fellowship. This

@feﬁﬂmﬁh wib /e (>FEem N e

her departed soul. All other terms & conditions of the IFT shall remain Research Fellow will develop data processing, management, analysis and
BASHIA _ CFIITFIT Herfalli:;ilyin Dhanmondi unchanged. reporting skills with health survey datasets. The fellow, who will be based at
@% ﬁﬁﬁtﬁ FIG, ST o, F TITAS/PR-43/2010-11 GD-3884 the International Centre for Diarrhoeal Disease Research, Bangladesh
iR ¢ R oy faary =3 | (ICDDR,B), will work with researchers from MEASURE Evaluation and
0348qVECCQTY, 03B0C 8L 8, 029388585L¢ ICDDR,B. Ideal candidates would be young professionals who have a
: : " particular interest in data management and analysis. The appointment will be

" Tltas Gas Tran5m|53|0n two years with an initial six month prebationary period.
% ! | : Salary-Annual Tk. 1,500,000 to Tk. 2,000,000 (negotiable based on skills,

Spot Admission 2 & Distribution Co. Ltd. DT T N
[A Company of Petrobangla] Job Profile- The Fellow will:

ew ea a n Titas Gas Bhaban, 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue » Undertake analyses with the Bangladesh Demographic and Health
Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215 Surveys, the Bangladesh Maternal Mortality Surveys, the 2006 Urban Health

(o ! - 7 fa Survey and other such surveys to address research questions relevant for
15 %E;tirdb;';io‘m -q,,. o agi S program planning, design, evaluation and monitoring for the Bangladesh

Please bring copies of your academic  AIS STHELENS IR AT T SR health, nutrition and population sectors;
certificates, marksheets along with you. i et s « Join study teams in undertaking research activities. These activities could

WWWw.als.ac.nz

- : include the development of training materials and conducting training,
H I'?ILE‘#AEhEnDEE?UEtﬁapEEﬂi?k&TﬁtnﬂIﬁ i e anItatlon for Tenders (IFT) monitoring and supporting intervention activities, ensuring quality, developing
b Tel: gﬁ,ﬁ?.j.-g:ﬁ,lr 9552334! Mﬂhih'!; 01913097212, ginzﬁuﬂgg 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of F’n'ul'.r&r. Enwg}f& Mineral Ftesrnumes!Energy & Mineral Resources Division, data collection tools and PI"DEEC]UTEE, EL.IPEWiEiI'Ig and urganizing research
2 | Agency Bangladesh O, Gas & Mineral Corporation {Petrobangla). data collection activities, data analysis and presentation of findings, and
3 Procuring entity name Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Lid. do tati f iact activities:
4 | Invitation for Construction of 20"DN x 1000 psig x25km natural gas transmission parallelloop pipeling GI..II"I'EElF‘I IGI‘! O pn_:u*ec acliviies, ,
S T — % Tﬂgﬁg :;;. aﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ u&wﬁgﬁm gm_dg. » Participate in writing up of the results of studies as co-authors of
_ n i aton "L 0. 0 R doal ' manuscripts published in international, peer-reviewed journals. Prepare
a‘? Invitation for Proposals ; EET:;;EL%WE gﬂ:ﬁ;ﬁ:gﬂ:ﬁ:jﬁﬁ_ policy briefs and presentations of key findings for policy-level dialogue:
: 8 | Tender selling date From 14-09-2010 to 11-10-2010 on all wprhi;g days from 9:00hrs o 13:00hrs. No tender = Learn data processing and management. He or she will gain proficiency
cdare 1 _ _ gocument will be sold.on the date of opening of ten with data processing software (eg CSPro). The focus will be on household
* ender closing date and time On 12-10-2010 at 12:00hours. gl it
CARE Bangladesh is inviting proposals from 10_| Tender opening date and ime__|_On 12-10-2010 al 14:30hours survey data broadly, but will include specialized types of data, such as
reputed firms/agencies to conduct the 11 qu:ﬁ;naa{s} & address of the E} ﬂ:;:nlfs D[?wumﬂ:m'tpﬁma&mfw: 3, Ifa;ﬂlran E!:zar, DhaE- e Geographic Information Systems (GIS) data. They will also receive training
Baseline Survey and Reporting of ) Selling tender document Sy oecurTs Dbparimen yH ity PR ESEEU SR Aty S By, DR St on all phases of data management. |
SHOUHARDO I, a 5 year Program with a ) Accounts Department, BAPEX, 80/A, Shahjalal Tower (21 Floor) Malibag, Dhaka. Finally, the fellows will receive further skills development through attendance
budget of over USD 129 million. b) Receiving tender document EILEE:ITII{HL rﬁnm?h %mmqt&wh Floor), TGTDCL, 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam of workshops, including those hostied by MEASURE Evaluation.
: b} Head Office, Petrobangla, Petrocenire, 3, Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka. Requirements _ _ _ _ .
":Ita[ras:ﬁd ﬁrg‘;:Eg En{.B‘:IES frg rahquestett':l i’:ﬂ ¢) Head Offics, BAPEX, 80/A, Shahjalal Tower {21 Floor), Malibag, Dhaka. » Masters degree in Public Health, Economics, Sociology, Statistics,
AP e angagas:  websie ) Opening tender document | Conference Room (2™ Floor), Titas Gas T & D Co, Ltd, 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Demography, Epidemiology, or a related discipline:
(http://www.carebangladesh.org/cr_jlist_cons 7 T Eabi olende ;{;‘%ﬁﬁ'mmg AT L T * Must have ability to work effectively in a team and eagerness to learn new
Ultantjphp_} for th_E detailed ToRand other category 1.4 with Titas Gas T & D Co. Ltd. and/or any other Company of Petrobangla, skills;
associate information. h} an;jegrés} can par‘ti‘cipat{a aéthar iru:liusitdut?llydur in atpﬂnuﬁntﬂmnmngn& fn‘lll'-al:?e * Proficiency in written and spoken English is essential;
i
gigm Tﬁe%q?hea Hiconee ¢ 50, olior wm%“arfust have m"r:mﬂﬂzmﬁﬁm}i » Excellent computer literacy, particularly programming, statistical software,
'H'C?Jl'i_?_l Enlia{t;f'l'lggi IJTIdEll' category 1.4 with Titas Gas T & D Co. Litd. andfor any other prasantatiun and word prﬂcessing;
pany trobangla. 3 iy .
ﬂw W W c) The tenderer must have minimum experience of constructing 5.0km long 16" or above i Eangladeshl GltlEEﬁShlp.
- dia high sure (300 ig or.  above as pipeline in a single ject as i I i i
TR ST p}mmg; maﬁ o Ere e Su"iumsmimwﬁ;n B2 {tan}gyﬂa Ly it !ﬂterested candidates who fulfill the requirements should submit a letter of
9 Ty S date of opening. interest (no longer than 2 pages) and resume o
d) The tenderer (| of joint tendering the prime tende st have mini measure.bangladesh.fellows @ gmail.com by September 30, 2010.
oW, et q1/4, PIFl-do00 e;:altperi:nce ufa ErIﬂtri:llrtngg r‘i‘fn:ramsﬁg afglrj?"ﬁlllra'gbw: dli:?:iapeling dtﬁgggﬁy perEii:i?. G ial Inf ?I'I n J y P
W ﬁm e) As evidence, the tenderer must submit at least 1 (one) completion ceriificate issued = : : :
. by the client. Women are encouraged to apply. Any persuasion will disqualify the
To-gbw/adeules/mEmeRfae/au/ron/2030- wIfs ob-op-3030 ]i .F;gf;hﬂff&gﬁgtfgfm E- éﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁ’ﬁﬂﬂmy candidature. Only shortlisted candidates shall be invited for the interview.
5. CELIDEAEEI] T T wiWeE, sob, WEfEm, 1/, w4 | 15 | Work completion time 131-3 mIIE-I‘l:I:lEr days from the date of ?;igm'ng of contract.
2. ATEHT E T Y | 16 | - f : | : :
= ey oy ) ElgtéuE :':J] nmﬂﬁes;bm;susgﬁ duaEtr?t aﬂ meéﬁappen to fall on holiday, tenders shall be received and opened at the same fime &
8, AT TIGS (FTE AL 6 O koo AT B AS-8krab | 17 _| The procuring entity reserves the right to accept any and reject any or all tenders without showing any reason. i
w De General Manager
it s TITASIPR42/2010-11 st Cairiot Danenil USAI D M EASlRE
'::' T b T = @;ﬁm st f%ﬁqu — GD-3885 Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd FROM THE AMERICAN PEOPLE Eva}uauﬂn
<030-900
br. Eifere obr-o-30%0 92 1
il el T PR Bangladesh Handloom Board
». AT HE T Weom TR | N
T o e Ay FEe SR . BTMC Bhaban (4th floor)
SR LI o P — GO (9T, Ffameya 0 AXA) 7-9, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
S| v R o 33-b-3050 M © 0obl “FfF | ﬁa '911 ﬂ m W‘mﬂtj—'guv*bd
ik E-mail - bhb@royalgreen.net
Ve, VAo WY S 8 | ab-»-3odo (7 d.oobl W | ATEET VT SEwEEE o 4w FaEs, v o7 S8 SfEEreE/ web site - www.cptu.cov.bd
== TR S FaaeE STy saen e SEEeT geg i S
% |2 PITIRNY, | AeSReac R saln) 3030-303> WY TLTAT AR AT G 30332053 W TeTAT T HW ¢ — . _ - - _ _
e | e G| T S SR, s, SR, /e, et T o e il e frem Fes @ Request for Expression of Interest (EOI)
So. | Pfes aned g W =y, e SR, I S WA, Sob, I IS 1€ ACATE RIS 4T Arofal A 1 A0 |
wiafi, Tifa, w9t | . z 0% »
e = I i ST/ :ﬂﬂﬂ bt el sl = 1 | Ministry Ministry of Textiles & Jute.
Sq, | el Wi e 8o/~ BT (STHTSTAI) | - : ' 2 | Agency Bangladesh Handloom Board.
Sv, | WEAWTSR SEREt e WieTe BT Wi | 3 | Procuring entity name Project Director, Establishment of Fashion Design and Training Institute and a Basic
N I NS 30,000/~ D11 FIIF-000T 2 :%m b O, N, P Centre for the Development of Handloom Fabrics. Bangladesh Handloom Board.
= W’””“' B o E” ok — i e 4 | Procuring entity district Dhaka, Bangladesh Handloom Board Head office.
. | R SRR AT (2PF), T B e | ol 5 | Source of fund JDCF and GOB fund.
i _ PR [ — 2050-3053 AT TR T € 2055-3053 6 |Expression of interest for short- Rendennﬁcpmfessmnal Services for construction of Establishment of
33, | VM WA ST | deeobue S ey o ool A vy listing of the consulting firms Fashion Design and Training Institute and a Basic Centre for the
G BT E o R e Development of Handloom Fabrics. Bangladesh Handloom Board.
R s 4% O Wi T s 1 ot T e RS (> amafe 3 #F) | 1| BOLRef No. BHB/Eng/273/2010/
I T ST T T | v | mmREft e | cowfeRfomace)/a/2ose) sy 8 | Procurement method O™
CATs SR S wifae Sifas wojtr/30308 | 9 | Development partner None
AT (P4PT) q | wax vmafe TYF WA | 10 | Name of the Project Establishment of Fashion Design and Training Institute and a Basic Centre
fEfE-obrtr T 2 SEGO U M [ ——— = for the Development of Handloom Fabrics. Bangladesh Handloom Board.
' ] " |5 | mrmeommem | oxyj2030-3088 1 11 | EOI Closing date & time & opening time | 28-09-2010 (12:00 Noon) Opening time 1.00 pm
So | AEeE AMCETET | 2030-2033 TG WAME AT € 3033-3053 12 | Brief description of assignment Site Survey, Subsoil Investigation, Engineering Design & Drawing, full
Eirg 94 TEET T 99 G vib gHePied time Su ision for Construction including Electrification, Sanitary &
O P R Water Supply and other Ancillary works.
N aSls5Soe 13 | Experience resource and delivery a; Minimum 10 years experience in conducting similar assignment.
" ol fanRo3aRE! capacity required b) Adequate and appropriate resources required to carryout the assignments.
Ten der NOtice b 'qﬁﬁﬂ ik e e c) Must have up to date Vat, IT clearance, Trade licence, Bank solvency
vy | waerm 33/obfacsolds (ST s A7 certificate etc.
FreFrr oo @R BT ST | d mrmlahlh of 1ate experience and professional qualifications
Sealed Quolations are invited from bonafide it } ty appﬂmd reguurccs to car]:';?]ut the nss? gnment; and
manufacturers /dealers/distributors & suppliers for vo | waom s 33/ob/3050d: FEM ool wWE @ e) Adm:mstmhw strength and financial capability to carryout the project.
supply the following items of Pan pacific Sonargaon. ST, 3 @ 3008t ofE| o Wy FEEEE wed 14 | Other details Interested consulting firm(s) are invited to provide the following
The detail Specifications. terms and conditions are 5 ey information:
mentioned in the Tender Schedule. 2 | et oo ¥ SSATGS e oW S a) Backgro%gd with tlir]mchyn:ts and En'ias of expertise to perform the
. . - - - services (But not the private works).
S1. No. H'imf of the ltems. Quantity wifard, 7Y 8 el e oquReE Wide ewE e b) Descriptions of similar assignment with documents (But not the private works).
. Rooin lonizer (209-Re-render) 01 No. b 1C| Ww  FeEtes werm waeEmel 9 WM ¢) Experiences in conducting fulltime supervision for similar nature
2. Booster Pump 01 No. eifefifan Bofuferes camn &2 | y of work (Bu{ not ttlhe pr&vfgte wa;lkS) -
3. HP Color Printer (Re-tenderd 02 Nos. se_| waerd Raredr FRor e, corert <y fovareres, o | E% .Dtheprit:;’ssgﬁsdg;nments Bl onpecity of e
04. Red Carper 1200 Sfi. ol LE e T Waei@ Hiwe afe Aae Qe | o -
S Wt Rewnho L arE Phasing of services Location Indicative start date Indicate completion date
6. Petrol Enginc Driven Fire Pump (Re-tender) 01 Sct1 &1 st T DI ETE) | 15 Phase-1 Sit? SE?;E,ETD“ thl" ati’ %anlmk;aﬂ March, 2011 May, 2011
-_ HUBISE * Pl investigation, thati, )
07, Transtormer Ol 4400 Ltr, Architectural & Kumarkhali, Kushtia
o | WEeREE Wi 3 AN Mmfere w9 oFF wifNE FA0e JrEM
Interested bidders may obtain tender schedule from the B i See W s ATTE S j:é Engineering Design, and Belkuchi,
Purchasing Depuartment on submission of a letter on their SpsE T Drawing Sirajgon)
respective letterhead up to September 29, 2010 during » | @ oem So.000- (T T&W) O afe Phase-2 | Preparation of tender Do June, 2011 September, 2011
office hours on payment of 'Tk.300 for SLNo-1 to 3, & IR S {m}l documents & tendering |
Tk, 300 for S| No-4 to 7 (cach item) {non-refundablc) : activities -
s Stk , : o) A Ege 09 ¢% T Yo, 000/ &€ 76 | - - .
Ihe bids will be received up to 02:30 p.m. on Ffsehf Phase-3 | Submission of project Do October, 2011 November, 2011
September 30, 2010 and will be opened on the same s | weom e ——— detailed drawings and
day at 03:00 p.m. in presence of the bidders, if any. = — completion report
Tender must be supported by an Earnest Money 3y | waem ca= Ay e, e | Phase-4 Site supervision in fulltime Do December, 2011 May, 2013
, o 307 o f sl psbb s e bl P R & submit progress report
amounting to 3% of quoted price in the form of Bank WS S h tfl
Dralt or Pay Order ltom any schedule Bank mn favor of 33 | wEeE @ WUy FEEtee FEEE, 6N @, sinalsiisiiaie
Pan Pacilic Sonargaon. Dhaka. LIESIEEIE TR | 16 | Name of the official inviting EOI Member (P&I) & Project Director.
Pan Pacific Sonargaon authority reserves the right to LAl 17 | Designation of the official inviting EOI | Project Director
accept / reject any tender in part or in full or all the 3© | CAPIER e BT M- obod-boobb/LBRA) | 18 | Address of official inviting EOI Bangladesh Handloom Board, BTMC Bhaban (4th floor), 7-9,
tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever. 3 | MRS AT @S 200 WA ARBIEe WA | & Kawranbazar, Dhaka-1215
Purchase Manager. Tel (880) 2 8111005 (Extn : 4164) TR WA TR (7 P A e Afem wedr e 19 | Contact det'alls nfanﬂ'imal inviting !E.GI Telephone 8114978 ' _—
ST T TR FO | 20 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any EOI without assigning any reason whatsoever.
«IH A F
% PAN PACIFIC SONARGAON ol | Member (P&I) & Project Director
Dbaka R s S Bangladesh Handloom Board




